
Water Department History  
 

The Village of Fishkill first established a public water supply in the 1930’s, the following 

document was taken from the official record of the New York State Department of 

Conservation Water Power and Control Commission, the forerunner to the current New 

York State Department of Environmental Conservation, NYSDEC.  This document 

established the first water supply to serve the residents of the Village: 

 

 



 


